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駐印度代表處經濟組 函
地址：No. 34 Paschimi Marg, New 
Delhi, India
承辦人：王允玠
電話：91-11-4607-7726
Email：ycwang2@sa.moea.gov.tw

受文者：經濟部國際貿易署

發文日期：中華民國113年12月23日
發文字號：竺經字第1130006242號
速別：普通件
密等及解密條件或保密期限：
附件：如文 (竺經1130006242_Attach1.pdf)

主旨：有關印度商工部貿易救濟局(DGTR) 接獲印度國內業者申

請對歐盟、沙烏地阿拉伯、阿拉伯聯合大公國及我國進口

進口之「甲苯二異氰酸酯」(Toluene Di-Isocyanate, 

TDI) 展開反傾銷落日複查事，報請鈞查。

說明：

一、依據印度商工部貿易救濟局(DGTR)本(2024)年12月20日第

F. No. 7/14/2024-DGTR號通知辦理(如附件)。

二、該局接獲印度國內業者申請對旨述產品進行反傾銷調查之

申請書，目前正審查所提供資料之正確性與適當性，以決

定是否展開調查。

正本：經濟部國際貿易署
副本：

檔　　號:
保存年限:



ind <ind@mofa.gov.tw>

來源: ind <ind@mofa.gov.tw>
收信: Rudy <yejlin@mofa.gov.tw>
副本: Economic Division <india@sa.moea.gov.tw> , 經濟組陳組長 <estela@sa.moea.gov.tw>
日期: Fri, 20 Dec 2024 18:05:01

標題:

Fw: Intimation under Rule 5(5) of AD Rules, regarding receipt of
application seeking initiation of Sunset Review investigation of anti-
dumping duties concerning imports of “Toluene Di-Isocyanate”
from European Union, Saudi Arbia, Chinese Taipei and United Arab
Emirates - reg.

-----Forwarded message-----
From:Bhavik P Lukka<dd18-dgtr@gov.in>
To:ind<ind@mofa.gov.tw>
Cc:S.V.  Pratap<adv11-dgtr@gov.in>,Rita Mahna<adg16-dgtr@gov.in>,G S Anand<dir14-dgtr@gov.in>
Date: Fri, 20 Dec 2024 20:17:05
Subject: Intimation under Rule 5(5) of AD Rules, regarding receipt of application seeking initiation of
Sunset Review investigation of anti-dumping duties concerning imports of “Toluene Di-Isocyanate” from
European Union, Saudi Arbia, Chinese Taipei and United Arab Emirates - reg.

F. No. 7/14/2024-DGTR
Government of India

Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Department of Commerce

Directorate General of Trade Remedies
IV Floor, Jeevan Tara Building, 5, Parliament Street, New Delhi - 110 001

*****
Dated: 20th December 2024

    To
    Embassy of the Chinese Taipei,
    34, Paschimi Marg,
    Vasant Vihar, New Delhi-110005
    
 
 

Subject: Intimation under Rule 5(5) of AD Rules, regarding receipt of application seeking initiation    of
Sunset Review investigation of anti-dumping duties concerning imports of “Toluene Di-
Isocyanate” from European Union, Saudi Arbia, Chinese Taipei and United Arab Emirates- reg.

   
     The Designated Authority in the Directorate General of Trade Remedies (DGTR), Department of Commerce,
Government of India, constituted to investigate into the anti-dumping matters, has received a petition from the domestic
industry in India, seeking initiation of Sunset Review investigation of anti-dumping duties concerning imports of
“Toluene Di-Isocyanate” from European Union, Saudi Arbia, Chinese Taipei and United Arab Emirates  under the
Customs Tariff Act, 1975, as amended from time to time read with Customs Tariff (Identification, Assessment and
Collection of Anti-Dumping Duty on Dumped Articles and for Determination of Injury) Rules, 1995.
 
2. The Designated Authority hereby notifies the Embassy/ High Commission concerned in India about the same in
accordance with the Customs Tariff Act read with Customs Tariff (Identification, Assessment and Collection of Anti-
Dumping Duty on Dumped Articles and for Determination of Injury) Rules, 1995.

 Sd./-
(Dr. Bhavik Prabhudasbhai Lukka

      Deputy Director
Tel. No.: 011-23408707
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Email:  dd18-dgtr@gov.in
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